
From: Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:02 AM EST 
To: Dennis Leach <dleach@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: FW: Meeting with AWS Transportation Specialist 
Attachment(s): "image002.png" 

Good Morning Dennis,

 

I hope you had a nice weekend. Please see below confirmation from AWS on the dates that the transportation SME will be in our area.

 

Let me know what might work for you and your team and I will coordinate with AWS.

 

Thanks in advance,

Laura

 

Laura B. Szlavin, PMP, CSM, Cloud +, ITIL v3,

Service Delivery and Programs

 

Department of Technology Services

Arlington County Government

(703) 228-5028 (o)

(703) 623-8628 (c)

lszlavin@arlingtonva.us

 

 

 

From: Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>; John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Meeting with AWS Transportation Specialist

 
Hi, Laura,
 
Sorry for the confusion.  I was referring to Wednesday February 27.  It looks like Phil also has some availability tomorrow morning, Tuesday February 26, if that option works better for your team.  Please let me know. 
 
Best Regards,
Laura

Laura Dennis

Account Manager

State & Local Government

Lauraden@amazon.com

301-332-8957

http://aws.amazon.com/stateandlocal/

 
      Check Out the AWS Getting Started Resource Center
 

From: Laura Szlavin [mailto:Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com>; John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Meeting with AWS Transportation Specialist

 

Hello Laura,

 

Just to clarify, will Phil be here Wednesday, Feb 27th or Thursday, Feb 28th?

 

Please let me know.

 

Thank you in advance,

Laura

 

Laura B. Szlavin, PMP, CSM, Cloud +, ITIL v3,

Service Delivery and Programs

 

Department of Technology Services

Arlington County Government

(703) 228-5028 (o)

(703) 623-8628 (c)

lszlavin@arlingtonva.us

 

 

 

From: Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com> 

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:36 AM

To: Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>; John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com>

Subject: Meeting with AWS Transportation Specialist

 
Laura, John, and David,
 
In our last meeting, I mentioned to you that AWS Transportation Specialist, Phil Silver, is coming to town.  I would like to schedule a meeting with you to discuss with Phil how AWS can help address the transportation vision and
challenges of Arlington County.  Are you available for a meeting on Wednesday February 28 at 12:00 or 12:30?  We have a hard stop at 1:30. Please let me know if this works on your calendars. 
 
Best Regards,
Laura

Laura Dennis

Account Manager

State & Local Government

Lauraden@amazon.com

301-332-8957

http://aws.amazon.com/stateandlocal/

 
      Check Out the AWS Getting Started Resource Center


